

Front end developer with a graphic design background and an eye for UX design. Graduated from the Center for Digital Art's Web Development Certificate Program October 2015. Experience creating a range of web and design collateral supporting corporate brand identity.

Web Development Skills

- · HTML5 + CSS3
- WordPress development
- ¡Query
- Mobile design
- UX design
- Wireframing + sitemaps
- · PHP + mySQL

Design Skills

- Web design
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Responsive design
- InDesign
- Print collateral
- Vendor relations

Education

Certificate of Web Development Center for Digital Arts Waltham, MA

Masters of Science in Communication Design Pratt Institute New York, NY

Bachelors of Science – Studio Art Major Wheaton College Norton, MA

Experience

Babson College | Web Design + Development | Wellesley, MA + Remote | June 2019 - Present

- Part of Agile Development team creating Content Types for the CMS (Terminal Four) and writing responsive CSS
- Creating an online Style Guide for CMS Content Editors displaying available Content Types, rules, and WCAG 2 compliant digital colors
- Designing and implementing Babson.edu site improvements and updates

Commonwealth of Massachusetts – IT Division | Web Design + Development – Freelance Contract | Boston, MA | December 2017 – June 2018 + August 2018 – June 2019

- Designed the UI and UX of the updated Registry of Deeds Property Search application using Photoshop, Illustrator and Adobe XD
- Redesigned and coded The Commonwealth Museum and The Census 2020 websites using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap 4, jQuery, Photoshop, Illustrator, and Adobe XD

Ogilvy | Front End Developer - Freelance Contract | Cambridge, MA | June 2018 - August 2018

· Coded pages and worked in Drupal admin to edit and create client sites using HTML, SCSS, Photoshop, and Illustrator

Vertex | Web Development + Graphic Design - Freelance Contract - Internal Communications | Boston, MA | April 2017 - November 2017

- Coded microsites and single pages for company intranet
- Designed and created graphics for weekly newsletter and digital signage throughout the company

Mendix | Front End Developer - Freelance Contract | Boston, MA | March 2017 - April 2017

Helped develop new company website by coding responsive HTML pages from Sketch (Tech: Foundation, HTML, SCSS, GitHub, Sketch)

eSecLending | Web Development + Graphic Design - Freelance Contract | Boston, MA | September 2016 - January 2017

 Restructured HTML and jQuery and created WordPress hooks (using multiple plug-ins and post categories) for key website pages to be editable in WordPress admin

Paint Nite | Front End Developer - Tech Team (agile development) | Boston, MA | May 2016 - September 2016

- Provided front end development for the Plant Nite/Paint Nite websites and Marketing department landing pages
- Created and troubleshot responsive navigation bar for Plant Nite pages based in unbounce.com to match pages from site's old tech stack
- Created wireframes for a future Paint Nite admin portal
- Tech: Jira, Bitbucket, SmartGit, HTML, CSS, Illustrator, Photoshop, and some JavaScript/jQuery (exposure to React.js, Semantic UI and Less)

State Street Global Advisors | Graphic Designer/Presentation Specialist | Boston, MA | April 2014 - September 2014

Worked closely with investment teams to graphically enhance sales presentations by recommending and creating brand-appropriate upgrades

Manulife Asset Management | Marketing Consultant | Boston, MA | 2013 - 2014

· Created marketing presentations by collaborating with the sales and relationship management to support the prospect and client sales process

State Street Global Advisors | Content Manager | Boston, MA | 2011 - 2013

- Created and maintained sales presentations on a monthly and quarterly basis in a deadline driven atmosphere while ensuring quality
- Helped manage the conversion of over 6,000 slides in individual files from PowerPoint 2003 to 2010 for SSgA's database transition

Pragmatics | Graphic Designer - Marketing and Corporate Communications | McLean, VA | September 2009 - May 2011

 Designed brochures, quarterly newsletters, posters, and PowerPoint presentations for industry-specific conferences, company-wide meetings, orientation presentations and contract bids such as the US Senate, FDIC, and USPTO (instrumental in winning \$12M contract)